
From: Allen, Diana
To: Christina Torres
Subject: FW: Contract with Collin County and Denton County
Date: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:37:15 PM

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Christina,
 
I know you sent an email on  6/19 that you were working on this amendment.  I just received this
from the Sheriff so I wanted to forward it to you.  I have not seen the amendment so I am working
on the assumption they have not been sent out yet.
 
 
Sincerely,

Diana Allen
Wise County Asset Manager
940-627-3312
 
 
 

From: Akin, Lane <lane.akin@sheriff.co.wise.tx.us> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:27 PM
To: Allen, Diana <diana.allen@co.wise.tx.us>
Subject: Contract with Collin County and Denton County
 
Diana,
 
For the upcoming FY let’s set the daily cost for an inmate being kept in the WCSO jail at $75/day for
both Collin and Denton counties.
 
Thanks,
Lane
 
N. Lane Akin
Wise County Sheriff
200 Rook Ramsey Drive
Decatur, TX 76234
940-627-5971
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